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26 June 2015 

 

Mr Michael Cosgrave 

Group General Manager  

Communications Group 

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission 

Level 35, The Tower  

360 Elizabeth Street 

Melbourne Vic 3000 

Email: michael.cosgrave@accc.gov.au 

 

Copy to: 

 

Mr Sean Riordan 

General Manager 

Industry Structure and Compliance Branch 

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission  

Email: sean.riordan@accc.gov.au 

 

Mr Ed Seymour 

Industry Structure Section 

Communications Group 

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission  

Email: ed.seymour@accc.gov.au 

 

ACCC SSU Compliance Reports Mailbox 
Email:  ssu-migration@accc.gov.au 

 
 

Dear Mr Cosgrave 

 

Notification pursuant to clause 4.1 of Telstra’s Varied Migration Plan  

 

In accordance with clause 4.1 of the Telstra Migration Plan as varied, I am pleased to advise 

that the Restatement Date as defined in the Plan occurred today, 26 June 2015. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Jane van Beelen 

Executive Director – Regulatory Affairs 

Corporate Affairs 

jane.vanbeelen@team.telstra.com  
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